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NO. SEC/4E-II/2022/2874-2895    Dated:  22nd September, 2022  
 
To 
  All the Deputy Commissioners-cum- 

District Election Officers (Panchayat) 
in the State of Haryana. 

  
Subject :- Sixth General elections of Panchayati Raj Institutions – Videography 

regarding.  

Sir,  

  I have been directed to refer to the above subject and to say that the State 

Election Commission, Haryana vide DO letter No.SEC/4E-II/2022/2198, dated 

07.09.2022 had issued instructions for videography of sensitive and hyper Sensitive 

polling stations during sixth general elections of Panchayati Raj Institutions. Further at 

Sr.No.4 of page No.19 of the Yellow Book (issued by the State Election Commission, 

Haryana) for making expenditure on videography which provides that videography may 

be done upto 5% polling booths on the day of poll. In this regard requests have been 

received in the State Election Commission for fixation of rates for the videography. 

2.   I have been further directed to say that the State Election Commission, 

Haryana has no objection in getting videography done at the same rates which would 

have been fixed by the District Election Cell on the directions of the Chief Electoral 

Officer, Haryana during the general elections to the Parliament/Legislative Assembly. I 

have been further directed to inform you that if rates have not been fixed by the District 

Election Cell then Deputy Commissioner-cum-District Election Officer (Panchayat) may 

take rates by tender/quotations by observing transparency and accordance to Financial 

Rules, but the rates should not more than Rs.2000/- per day per camera. However, if 

any videographer is available in the market at comparative low rate, then he may be 

engaged.  

3.   It is also directed that record of videography shall be kept safe and if more 

than one polling booth has been made in the same building, work should be done with 

only one videographer.  

         Yours faithfully, 

    

          

Assistant State Election Commissioner,  

for State Election Commissioner, Haryana 

Panchkula. 
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